COPY

3301 8. 76™ STREET, GREENDALE, Wi 53129

June 19, 2002

Anthony J. Campagna, Jr.
RT 2 Poe Town Road, #4
Vanset, VA 24614

Dear Anthony J. Campagna:

We have been advised that you have procured membership within the jurisdiction of the
Nation's Captial Area BA.

On the basis of this, you have violated the terms of your suspension from membership in the
American Bowling Congress as announced in our November 16, 1993 letter by procuring
membership in an ABC sanctioned league. We are, therefore, including this information with
your file for consideration by the ABC Legal Committee at such time as you may seek to be
reinstated to membership in the American Bowling Congress.

Further, we must remind you that it will be incumbent upon you to observe the conditions of
your suspension as set forth in our November 16, 1993 letter, a copy of which is enclosed.
Compliance with these terms will have a direct bearing on your application for reinstatement to
membership, but more important, any other violation of the suspension could jeopardize the
ABC membership of those with whom you bowl, especially the league officers and team
captains.

Until such time as you are notified by this office that you have been reinstated, you must
continue to comply with the terms and conditions of your suspension as outlined in our
November 16, 1993 letter.

Should you have any questions on this matter, please feel free to contact us.

Sincerely,

Michael A. Spridco
mspri@bowlinginc.com
Rules Staff

MAS:ag
Enclosure: Copy of Suspension Letter and Reinstatement Application

cc: Gerald Porter, Executive Director, Greater Muskegon BA (e-mail)
Nick Hinrichs, Executive Director, Greater Milwaukee BA (e-mail)
W. Ray Brothers, Secretary, Nation's Capital Area BA (e-mail)
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